
 
 

 
 
Stillmeadow, Inc. 
12852 Park One Drive 
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
 
 

CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY 
 
We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.) 
(AWA), as described below.  
 
 
Date of Violation: March 10, 2014 
 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care 
(dealers and exhibitors).   
Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate 
veterinary care that include: 
The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat diseases 
and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday care. 
 You failed to provide dental care to two beagles with symptoms 

consistent with dental disease, including swollen gums and severe 
brown and tan hard material attached to the upper canine and cheek 
teeth.  Only after APHIS officials requested it, did you provide dental 
treatment to these dogs. 
 

   The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is $3,071. 
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